Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80239 Due February 1, 2018
Hi Alison,

| do not have any records,

Thank you

Stephanie

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:14 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80239 Due February 1, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by February 1°" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All Documents, memos, briefing notes, correspondence, letters, process papers, decision notes, emails and text messages
regarding $-22 lor regarding $-22 or both.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 01/10/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: FYL Indigenous Coastal fisheries and forestry initiatives

Good morning Christine,
Further to our chat, here are some links to existing economic development on the coast related to fisheries and forests:
e Afishplant in Haida Gwaii
haidawild.com

e (Coastal First Nations Alliance — sustainable economy building including forests and aquaculture
coastalfirstnations.ca/our-economy

e Coast Funds, sometimes 50%+ FN represented on their board. Coast Funds supports First Nations in achieving
their goals for sustainable economic development and conservation management in the Great Bear Rainforest
and Haida Gwaii.
coastfunds.ca

Please let me know of you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your time and your consideration.
Sending with gratitude and respect,

Stephanie Papik, Hon. BSc.

Pronouns: She/her/they

Director | Priorities and Accountability Office
Deputy Minister’s Office | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250-213-1434

Tse tsa wahtl - We are all in this together
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